
 
 

Johnson County is a safe and healthy community in which to learn, work, and live. 

Johnson County Empowerment • 855 S Dubuque Street, Suite 202B • Iowa City, IA 52240 • Telephone 319.339.6179 • Facsimile 319.688.5711 

www.jcempowerment.org • empower@johnsoncountyiowa.gov  

 
Johnson County Empowerment/Early Childhood Iowa Board 

 
 

Thursday, December 1 2022 
6:30-8:00 p.m.  

 
 

The JCE/ECIA Board will be meeting in a hybrid format Johnson County Health and Human Services 
Conference Room 203 B/C is reserved for this meeting and instructions to join via zoom are below.   
Join via Zoom video at https://zoom.us/j/83833295570  
 
Join via Zoom phone at 312-626-6799 with Meeting ID 838 3329 5570.  

 
Draft Agenda:  Please check www.jcempowerment.com Calendar of Events 24 hours before the meeting for any changes. 

 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order, Establish Quorum, and Approve Previous Meeting Minutes [Board Action] 

2. Public Comment 

3. Director’s Report  

4. FY23 Targeted RFPs [Board Action] 

5. FY23 Budget [Board Action] 

6. Bylaws change [Board Action] 

7. Legislative Review 

8. Kahoot Game [Board Development] 

9. Adjourn  

 

If there are questions about this agenda or if attendees require a modification because of a disability, please contact 
Sam Turnbull at empower@johnsoncountyiowa.gov or (319) 356-6090. 

 
 
Next Board meetings: January 19, 2023 
 

http://www.jcempowerment.org/
mailto:empower@johnsoncountyiowa.gov
https://zoom.us/j/83833295570
http://www.jcempowerment.com/
mailto:empower@johnsoncountyiowa.gov


Payee Period
Invoice Date

SR EC Non-Grant
Clerk SR Sep 9/30/2022 $971.21
Mileage Sam Turnbull Sep 10/30/2022 $137.50
Mileage Sam Turnbull Sep 10/11/2022 $143.75
UAY FSP Sep 10/13/2022 $9,076.91
ECC QI Sep 9/30/2022 $5,002.24
Kids Point Aug 9/28/2022 $500.00
Melrose Daycare Sep 9/30/2022 $470.00
ECC SRS Coord Sep 9/30/2022 $714.23
Kids Point Sep 10/4/2022 $500.00
ICCSD Sep 10/14/2022 $1,000.00
Amazon Safe Sleep Sep 9/21/2022 $1,028.28
ECC Coord Intake Sep 9/30/2022 $1,425.81
Amazon Car Seats Oct 10/1/2025 $449.95
VISA Car Seats Sep 9/27/2022 $345.00
VISA Safe Sleep Sep 9/27/2022 $119.97
Amazon Car Seats Sep 10/14/2022 $341.96
4Cs Home Ties Sep 10/6/2022 $4,250.00
HACAP Sep 10/6/2022 $4,375.04
Grant Wood Sep 10/7/2022 $8,525.39
Clerk EC Sep 9/30/2022 $478.35

TOTAL $22,226.81 $17,628.78

BOARD REPORT OF EXPENSES
OCTOBER 2022



Payee Period
Invoice Date

SR EC Non-Grant
Sam Mileage Oct 10/21/2022 $158.75
Sam Mileage Oct 10/26/2022 $35.00
VISA NASW Oct 10/28/2022 $165.00
Sam Mileage Oct 11/2/2022 $140.00
SR Clerk Oct 10/31/2022 $920.53
Sam Mileage Nov 11/10/2022 $137.50
NCJC PAT Sep 10/20/2022 $25,610.00
QI ECC Oct 10/31/2022 $6,632.25
NCJC  Early Ed Sep 10/20/2022 $1,943.22
Kids Point Oct 11/4/2022 $500.00
Melrose Daycare Oct 11/2/2022 $690.00
Prince of Peace Oct 11/1/2022 $480.00
ICCSD Oct 11/7/2022 $1,000.00
SRS Coordinator ECC Oct 10/31/2022 $510.03
D. Ackerman Oct 10/22/2022 $200.00
M. Kent Oct 10/22/2022 $200.00
HACAP Oct 11/3/2022 $4,375.04
Grant Wood Oct 11/8/2022 $5,971.47
EC Clerk Oct 10/31/2022 $453.40
Home Ties Oct 11/11/2022 $3,400.00

TOTAL $39,322.28 $14,199.91

BOARD REPORT OF EXPENSES
NOVEMBER 2022



 

Director Report                                       1  
 

December 2022 Director Report - Johnson County Empowerment/Early Childhood Iowa Area 
 

STATEWIDE UPDATES: 
• State Early Childhood Iowa 

o The state ECI team did not end up applying for the Federal Preschool Development Grant. 
o Cheryl and I attended the Association of Early Childhood Iowa Area Boards and Advocates 

meeting on November 10.  We networked with other area directors and board members and heard 
a presentation from the association’s lobbyists about the upcoming legislative session that I will 
review with you tonight. 

     LOCAL UPDATES:  
•  General 

o Website: Our website has been moved to the County site.  You can check it out at: 
https://johnsoncountyiowa.gov/empowerment .   

o Expense Report: Our October and November 2022 expense reports are in your board packet. 
• Programs 

o School Ready Scholarships: We have 13 children who are eligible for scholarships.  1 of those is 
still searching for preschools with open slots. 

o Car Seats and Safe Sleep: We held a very busy car seat event on October 22nd.  I have received 
state seats ordered by myself and Debbie and am working on planning another car seat event for 
January.  We are hoping to engage other programs to make it more of a resource fair while 
families wait. 

o Underspent programs (we have received billings July-October so ideally programs would have 
spent down 33.33% at this point) 

 JCPH CCNC: has only billed for $108/$59,750 
 JCPH Dental: has not billed at all 
 NCJC Wrap: 23% spent down 
 UAY Young Parent: 23% spent down 

o NCJC Family Support Program: due to our approval of their full budget in September and 
difficulties hiring an additional Family Support Worker (they now have a new worker starting in 
December) they anticipate they can spend a budget of $362,100.  We will look at how this impacts 
our budget tonight. 

• Committees 
o Early Ed Work Group (Joan and Cheryl board liaisons): Meets on the last Monday of the 

month 2:30-3:30 pm.  
o Parent Ed Work Group (Emily board liaison): Meets on the first Monday of every other month 

1-2 pm.   
o Health Work Group (Susan board liaison): Meets on an as needed basis. 

• Community Collaboration 
o Child Care Wage Supplement: I am collaborating with Social Services and the Iowa City Area 

Business Partnership on looking into developing a wage supplement program for Johnson county 
childcare workers.  This approach has been effective in childcare worker retention in other ECI 
areas. 

o Diaper Distribution:  We are hoping to distribute diapers at our next car seat event and HACAP 
is delivering diapers to our family support programs. 

https://johnsoncountyiowa.gov/empowerment


 

Director Report                                       2  
 

o Preschool Transportation: After the last board meeting I began looking into preschool 
transportation.  If the board wants to pursue funding preschool transportation we likely need a 
subcommittee to work on it.  Here is what I have learned so far: 

• Back when the JCE/ECIA board funded transportation to Mann preschool they 
discovered it was more cost effective to fund wraparound than to fund transportation. 

• Johnson County SEATS is not willing to take on transporting preschoolers. 
• HACAP doesn’t provide transport to any of their Head Starts.  They also opted to offer 

full-day care. 
• Non-Emergency Transport in Muscatine provides some preschool transport in Muscatine, 

but don’t have capacity to offer it in our area. 
• The ECI areas that do fund transportation are mostly rural areas contracting with 

community action agencies, school districts or transit authorities for the service.  
• Some of the rural transport is provided by minivans, and they don’t use car seats.  This 

practice is a safety/legal concern and not something I’d want to pursue in our area. 
 

• Resource Links 
• Website   https://johnsoncountyiowa.gov/empowerment  

 
• State ECI website  https://earlychildhood.iowa.gov/ 

 
•    Facebook  https://www.facebook.com/JohnsonCountyEmpowerment/  

 
•    Twitter https://twitter.com/JohnsonCountyE1 

 
Board Development: 
Indicator of the Month 

Indicator: Rate of Infant Death and Maternal Death by Race 

 

https://johnsoncountyiowa.gov/empowerment
https://earlychildhood.iowa.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/JohnsonCountyEmpowerment/
https://twitter.com/JohnsonCountyE1


 

Director Report                                       3  
 

 
Priority: Prevention, early detection and identification of child health issues. 

Results Area: Children are healthy and ready to succeed in school. 
Programs we fund that affect this indicator: 

• UAY family support 
• NCJC family support 
• Coordinated intake 
• JCPH CCNC 

 
Respectfully submitted Sam Turnbull December 1, 2022 



Johnson County Empowerment/Early Childhood Iowa Area Board Funding Application

DUE: 10/28/22
*Limit response to space provided

Cover Page (4pts)

Provider/Agency Name

Address

Contact Person 1 Contact Person 2

Email Email

Phone Phone

Proposed Program Name

Total Amount Requested

Provider Qualifications (20pts)

Provider/Agencies background and experience in providing this service.  Why is agency uniquely
qualified to provide service?

Brief job descriptions/qualifications of key staff (full job descriptions can be attached)

6
Refugee/Immigrant In Home Providers



Program Description (48pts)

Program purpose, services and activities

7
Refugee/Immigrant In Home Providers



Program Evaluation (20pts)

Baseline Data-

• # of Johnson County in-home programs meeting a quality initiative (QRS 3-5 or IQ4K 1-5)

• # of Johnson County Registered Child Development Homes

• # of Johnson County Child Care Homes

Goals of program- goals for proposed program between January 1, 2023 and June 30, 2023.  These
will be the performance measures reported on quarterly reports.

• # of visits by a consultant

• # of programs served

• # of programs served meeting a quality initiative (QRS 3-5 or IQ4K 1-5)

• # of programs that set a goal

• # of programs served that meet the goals set

• # of programs served that became DHS Registered Child Development Homes

• # of programs served that became Child Care Homes

• # of programs served that enrolled children receiving child care assistance

• # of programs that complete Essentials

•# of programs that complete Essentials in their native language

8
Refugee/Immigrant In Home Providers

sturnbull
Text Box
0

sturnbull
Text Box
101

sturnbull
Text Box
3

sturnbull
Text Box
96

sturnbull
Text Box
Items staff verified with 4 C's and corrected



Budget (16pts)
*complete attached excel budget sheet January 1, 2023 and June 30, 2023

Budget Narrative-Use this space to explain details of the budget (have other revenue sources been
secured including in kind donations, how would JCE/ECIA funding fit in with the other funding
sources?  Administrative costs are limited to 8% of total direct expenditure request.

I understand that grant payments will be processed only after submission of an invoice and
supporting documentation.

Yes No

Our program has sufficient cash flow to operate with delayed payments.

Yes No

9
Refugee/Immigrant In Home Providers



Program

Total Program Cost
Empowerment 
Request

Other Revenue 
(Detail Chart B)

Salaries/Benefits & Personnel Detail Chart A

        a. Project management 15000 1510 13615
        b. 0 0 0

1.
Salaries/Benefits 
subtotal 15125 1510 13615

Program Costs provide detail

        a. Mandatory Reporter T     217.6 217.6 0
b. Essentials Training (18 900 900 0
c. CPR/First Aid Training   400 400 0
d. Staff time to attend CP     122.4 122.4 0
e. Translation (61 hrs@$  1220 1220 0
f. Babysitting (26 hrs@$ 260 260 0

2.
Program Costs 
subtotal 3120 3120 0

Participant Supports provide detail

          a. Start Up Materials for  5000 0 5000
b. 0 0 0

3.
Participant 
Supports subtotal 5000 0 5000

Equipment provide detail

        a. laptops, computer lab      3740 3740
b. 0 0 0

     4. Equipment subtotal 3740 0 3740

Other provide detail

        a. 0 0 0
b. 0 0 0

5. Other subtotal 0 0 0

Section 4 Proposed Budget One form for each program.  

Budget must include the total cost for the program, not just items or expanded services 
requested in this proposal. Total cost would include costs for all staff to deliver the full program 
and all material costs associated with the full program. Depending on the type of request, that 
may be the entire agency budget or the budget for the particular program/service that the 
organization provides.

Cost Proposal for Childcare Workforce Development 

Budget Dates: January 1 2023-June 30 2023

sturnbull
Text Box
$151 per visit



6.
TOTAL DIRECT 
(total lines 1+2+3+4+5) 26985 4630 22355

Administration 370 370 0
Other Indirect 0 0

7.
TOTAL 
INDIRECT 370 370 0

8.
TOTAL 
EXPENDITURES 27355 5000 22355

Detail Chart A: Salary Costs

FTE for project Job Title Total Cost
Empowerment 
Request Other Revenue

1. .33 FTE 15000 1510 13615
2. 0 0 0
3. 0 0 0
4. 0 0 0
5. 0 0 0
Totals 15000 1510 13615

Above totals should be the 
same as budget line 1; if these 
two numbers aren't the same, 
check the arithmetic 15125 1510 13615

from Chart 1 Line 1

Detail Chart B: Other Revenue
Source of Other 
Revenue

1. City of Iowa City
2.
3.
4.
5.

Total Other 
Revenue
Total should be the same as budget line 8 far right column; if these 
two numbers aren't the same, check the arithmetic

22355

22355
0
0
0
0

22355

Total amount of other revenue from source



from Chart 1 Line 8



 
4Cs ChildCare Workforce Development Program Coordinator 

 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
 Under the direct supervision of the 4Cs Executive Director, the ChildCare 
Workforce Development Coordinator will be responsible for providing support to child 
development home providers, recruiting caregivers and will be responsible for implementing 
education programs. This program is designed to provide workshops and support to 
caregivers (both home providers and center staff) and other related professions; and support 
them in participating in quality initiatives.  

This position is ¾ time, approximately 25 hours per week determined by schedule, 
some additional hours may be necessary.  
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. Develop workshop schedule & publish training calendar/newsletter. 
2. Recruit speakers and organize all aspects of an annual conference.  
3. Conduct professional development workshops (ie relevant and current 

mental health trainings) 
4. Develop workshops compliant with 4Cs Training Institute requirements.  
5. Start Up visits supporting state registration guidelines to new child 

development home providers.  
6. Consultations to existing child development home providers and child care 

center staff (support early learning environments and quality initiatives such 
CDA & QRS/IQ4K participation).  

7. Maintain responsibility for program budget development and 
implementation. 

8. Maintain familiarity and knowledge of all agency programs. 
9. Present public speaking engagements as requested. 
10. Provide office coverage to answer questions and provide customer service 

resources. 
11. Conduct program evaluations, compile statistics and produce funding 

reports. 
12. Represent 4Cs on local and statewide boards and committees. 
13. Perform other duties as assigned.  

 
QUALIFICATIONS 
 Bachelor’s Degree in Early Childhood Education or equivalent 
 

 Excellent written and oral communication skills required 
 

 Problem solving, innovative thinking, creative approaches to tasks a plus 
 

 Expertise with Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Publisher) 
 

 Reliable transportation and valid driver’s license. 
 



 

1500 Sycamore St Iowa City, IA 52240   319.338.7684   info@iowa4cs.com   www.iowa4cs.com 
 
 

4Cs ChildCare Workforce Development Program Consultant 
 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
 Under the direct supervision of the 4Cs Executive Director and the Childcare Workforce 
Development Coordinator the consultant will be responsible for providing support to child development 
home providers, recruiting caregivers and will be responsible for implementing education programs. This 
program is designed to provide workshops and support to caregivers (both home providers and center 
staff) and other related professions; and support them in participating in quality initiatives. Some of this 
program is subject to funding. The Executive Director and the Consultant will work together to determine 
activities based on fluctuation in funding.  

This position is full time, approximately 40 hours per week determined by schedule, some 
additional hours may be necessary.  
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. Develop workshop schedule & publish training calendar/newsletter. 
2. Recruit speakers and organize all aspects of an annual conference.  
3. Conduct professional development workshops (ie relevant and current mental health 

trainings) 
4. Develop workshops compliant with 4Cs Training Institute requirements.  
5. Start Up visits supporting state registration guidelines to new child development home 

providers.  
6. Consultations to existing child development home providers and child care center staff 

(support early learning environments and quality initiatives such CDA & QRS/IQ4K 
participation).  

7. Maintain responsibility for program budget development and implementation. 
8. Maintain familiarity and knowledge of all agency programs. 
9. Present public speaking engagements as requested. 
10. Provide office coverage to answer questions and provide customer service resources. 
11. Conduct program evaluations, compile statistics and produce funding reports. 
12. Represent 4Cs on local and statewide boards and committees. 
13. Perform other duties as assigned.  

 
QUALIFICATIONS 
 Bachelor’s Degree in Early Childhood Education or equivalent 
 
 Excellent written and oral communication skills required 
 
 Problem solving, innovative thinking, creative approaches to tasks a plus 
 
 Expertise with Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Publisher) 
 
 Reliable transportation and valid driver’s license. 

 
 

mailto:info@iowa4cs.com
http://www.iowa4cs.com/


Johnson County Empowerment/Early Childhood Iowa Area Board Funding Application

DUE: 10/28/22
*Limit response to space provided

Cover Page (4pts)

Provider/Agency Name

Address

Contact Person 1 Contact Person 2

Email Email

Phone Phone

Proposed Program Name

Total Amount Requested

Provider Qualifications (20pts)

Provider/Agency’s background and experience in providing this service.  Why is agency uniquely
qualified to provide service?

Brief job descriptions/qualifications of key staff (full job descriptions can be attached)

6
Child care for Medically Complex Children



Program Description (48pts)

Program purpose, services and activities

7
Child care for Medically Complex Children



Program Evaluation (20pts)

Baseline Data- existing program data
• # of children currently served with complex medical needs

• QRS or IQ4K level:

• # of staff trained in caring for medically complex children (examples-target towards needs of 
children in your center- tube feedings, oxygen supplementation, trach care, seizure disorders, 
mobility disabilities, catheters)

• Average length of staff employment 
Goals of program- goals for proposed program between January 1, 2023 and June 30, 2023
• # of children with complex medical needs to be served

• QRS or IQ4K level:

• # of staff trained in caring for medically complex children (examples-target towards needs of 
children in your center- tube feedings, oxygen supplementation, trach care, seizure disorders, 
mobility disabilities, catheters)

• Average length of staff employment

• staff job satisfaction (pre and post)* attach tool if developed and describe plan for evaluation

• staff assessment of their competence and confidence in caring for children with complex medical 
needs.*attach tool if developed and describe plan for evaluation 

Other performance measures required in quarterly reports-

• # of children screened with ASQ-3

• # of children screened with ASQ:SE

• # of children screened with ASQ-3 and referred for follow up services/treatment

• # of children screened with ASQ:SE and referred for follow up services/treatment

• # of children demonstrating age appropriate skills as assessed by the ASQ-3

• # of children demonstrating age appropriate skills as assessed by the ASQ:SE

8
Child care for Medically Complex Children



Budget (16pts)
*complete attached excel budget sheet January 1, 2023 and June 30, 2023

Budget Narrative-Use this space to explain details of the budget (have other revenue sources been
secured including in kind donations, how would JCE/ECIA funding fit in with the other funding
sources?  Administrative costs are limited to 8% of total direct expenditure request.

I understand that grant payments will be processed only after submission of an invoice and
supporting documentation.

Yes No

Our program has sufficient cash flow to operate with delayed payments.

Yes No

9
Child care for Medically Complex Children



Program

Total Program Cost
Empowerment 
Request

Other Revenue 
(Detail Chart B)

Salaries/Benefits & Personnel Detail Chart A

        a. Lead Teacher 93600 0 93600
        b. Asst. Teacher 261560 26200 235360

d. Director 25000 25000
e. Cook 13270 13270
f. Cleaning Staff 6760 6760

1.
Salaries/Benefits 
subtotal 400190 26200 373990

Program Costs provide detail

        a. Food Costs 7000 0 7000
        b. Supplies 3000 0 3000

2.
Program Costs 
subtotal 10000 0 10000

Participant Supports provide detail

          a. Software 2580 0 2580
b. Toys/Books 1500 0 1500

3.
Participant 
Supports subtotal 4080 0 4080

Equipment provide detail

        a. Sensory Supports 1500 0 1500
b. Smart Board 2000 0 2000

     4. Equipment subtotal 3500 0 3500

Other provide detail

        a. Facility costs 15200 0 15200
b. 0 0 0

Section 4 Proposed Budget One form for each program.  

Budget must include the total cost for the program, not just items or expanded services 
requested in this proposal. Total cost would include costs for all staff to deliver the full program 
and all material costs associated with the full program. Depending on the type of request, that 
may be the entire agency budget or the budget for the particular program/service that the 
organization provides.

Cost Proposal for

Budget Dates: January 1 2023-June 30 2023



5. Other subtotal 15200 0 15200

6.
TOTAL DIRECT 
(total lines 1+2+3+4+5) 432970 26200 406770

Administration 0 0 0
Other Indirect 0 0 0

7.
TOTAL 
INDIRECT 0 0 0

8.
TOTAL 
EXPENDITURES 432970 26200 406770

Detail Chart A: Salary Costs

FTE for project Job Title Total Cost
Empowerment 
Request Other Revenue

1. Lead Teacher 93600 0 93600
2. Assistant Teacher 261560 26200 235360
3. Director 25000 25000
4. Cook 13270 13270
5. Cleaning 6760 6760

Totals 400190 26200 373990
Above totals should be the 
same as budget line 1; if these 
two numbers aren't the same, 
check the arithmetic 400190 26200 373990

from Chart 1 Line 1

Detail Chart B: Other Revenue
Source of Other 
Revenue

1. Enrollment Fees
2. City of IC
3.
4.
5.

Total Other 
Revenue

Total amount of other revenue from source
409835
10750

0
0
0

420585



from Chart 1 Line 8

Total should be the same as budget line 8 far right column; if these 
two numbers aren't the same, check the arithmetic

406770



Income
400 · Local Funding Sources

402 · Johnson County
404 · United Way of Johnson County
408 · City of Coralville
City of Iowa City 21,500$          

Total 400 · Local Funding Sources 21,500$          
410 · Federal, State & Local Grants

CACFP 3,600$            
419 · Local Grants -$                 

Total 410 · Federal, State & Local Grants 3,600$            
420 · Fees For Services

421 · Waiver Services -$                 
420.2 · Private Pay 788,704$        
420.4 · IVRS
420.5 · County Funding
421.5 · Other Services
421.6 · Write-Offs

Total 420 · Fees For Services 788,704$        
Total 490 · Miscellaneous - Income -$                 

Total Income 813,804$        

Expense
500 · Personnel Expense

503 · Administrative Wages Paid
504 · Direct Support Wages 730,600$        
510 · Payroll Taxes & Benefits

522d · Dental Insurance 1,500$            
512 · Accrued Payroll Taxes
513 · Payroll Taxes 54,430$          
522 · Health Insurance 19,500$          
523 · LTD/Life 2,200$            
525 · Long Term Care Insurance
526 · Cafeteria Plan Admin.
528 · Retirement Contributions
529 · Worker's Compensation
6560 · Payroll Expenses

Total 500 · Personnel Expense 808,230$        
620 · Building/Occupancy Expense

644.5 · Land improvements depreciation
622 · Building Repairs 4,000$            
625 · Mortgage Interest Expense 17,500$          
625.5 · Security Monitoring
626 · Depreciation Expense
627 · Janitorial Expense

Childcare Center Budget



628 · Utilities - Gas & Electric 4,800$            
629 · Trash disposal
629.1 · Exterior Maintenance

Total 620 · Building/Occupancy Expense 26,300$          
630 · Communications

632 · On Line Expense
634 · Telephone Expense 3,000$            
630 · Communications - Other

Total 630 · Communications 3,000$            
650 · Fundraising - Expense
660 · Insurance

662 · Board Liability
664 · Commercial Liability Insurance 7,600$            

Total 660 · Insurance 7,600$            
720 · Supplies

736 · Supplies-Misc 6,000$            
735 · Supplies-Garden
731 · Supplies-Medical
730 · Supplies-Nutrition 12,000$          
722 · Computer Software 1,000$            
726 · Fuel -$                 
723 · Supplies-Office
725 · Postage
727 · Subscriptions

Total 720 · Supplies 19,000$          
Total Expense 864,130$        
Net Income (50,326)$         



Training for Child #2 
(Names have been removed from checklists to protect the privacy of the individual.) 

 

1. Staff understand her diagnosis and the specific effects it has on her body. 
 

2. Staff understand the seizure protocol and can recite it to trainer without prompts. This includes 
the order in which notifications happen, when and how to administer rescue meds. 
 

3. Staff can confidently feed her through the G-Tube and respond to her needs as they arise. 
 

4. Staff is familiar with the child’s allergies and her diet. 
 

5. Staff can independently transfer and position the child. 



Training for Child #1 
(Names have been removed from checklists to protect the privacy of the individual.) 

 

 

1. Staff understand his diagnosis and the specific effects it has on his body 
 

2. Staff understand the seizure protocol and can recite it to trainer without prompts. This includes 
the order in which notifications happen, when and how to administer rescue meds. 
 

3. Staff can independently catheterize him. 
 

4. Staff is familiar with the child’s allergies. 



FY23 Budget Ideas 

• NCJC PAT can spend down $362,100 
• Targeted RFP Scoring Committee recommends funding 4C’s Childcare Workforce Development 

Program at $5,000 
• Targeted RFP Scoring Committee recommends funding ARC Child Care Supplemental Staffing at 

$26,200 
• Car seats: 

Item Cost Quantity Total 
Infant car seat $90 10 $900 
Convertible car seat $85 10 $850 
Forward Facing harness seat $55 10 $550 
High Back booster seat $45 10 $450 
Backless booster seat $20 10 $200 
Car seat tech for 3 hour shift $100 4 $400 
  Total: $3,350 

• Safe Sleep: 

Item Cost Quantity Total 
Pack N Play $80 20 $1,600 
Pack N Play Sheets $10 20 $200 
Sleep Sacks $24 20 $480 
Diaper Bags  50 $700 
  Total: $2,980 

 
• Community Awareness (books for community events) 

Item Cost Quantity Total 
Book $10 150 $1,500 
QR code stickers  2,000 $200 
  Total: $1,700 

 
• Johnson County Child Care Wage Incentive Program 

o Currently funded by Johnson County ARPA funds and City of Iowa City.  Goal is to get 
businesses to contribute. 

o Raises wages by $2/hr for early education classroom staff who work 30+ hours per week 
year-round 

o Participating centers must: 
 Participate in QRS or IQ4K (quality rating systems) 
 Work towards accepting 20% Child Care Assistance children 
 Charge Child Care Assistance parents no more than $20/child or $40/family in 

copays pet month 
 Hourly minimum wage no less than Johnson County recommended minimum 

wage 
 Priority given to centers that are not currently subsidized 



SR EC Total Other Grants/Donations Balance
-$                                          

FY22 Program Carryforward $90,808.13 $31,936.34 $122,744.47

FY22 Administrative Carryforward $6,664.80 $1,885.58 $8,550.38
FY22 Quality Improvement Carryforward $4,500.00 $4,500.00
FY23 Program Allocation $640,987.00 $208,469.90 $849,456.90
FY23 Administrative Allocation $36,622.00 $10,972.10 $47,594.10
FY23 Quality Improvement Allocation $60,375.00 $60,375.00

Available Administrative Funds $43,286.80 $12,857.68 $56,144.48
Administrative Clerk $13,630.67 $6,815.33 $20,446.00
Early Childhood Coordinator $23,413.14 $3,876.34 $27,289.48
Fiscal Agent and FAUP/audit fees (County in kind$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Liability Insurance Fees $1,332.00 $666.00 $1,998.00
Board/Office costs/Website $4,000.00 $1,500.00 $5,500.00
AECIAB Fees $911.00 $0.00 $911.00
Administration Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Administration Carryforward % 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Available Quality Improvement Funds $64,875.00 $64,875.00
Early Childhood Coordinator $64,875.00 $64,875.00
Quality Improvement Balance $0.00 $0.00
Quality Improvement Carryforward % 0.00% 0.00%

Available Programs Funds $731,795.13 $240,406.24 $972,201.37
GWAEA Child Care Alliance Response Team $76,140.00 $76,140.00
HACAP HS/EHS Wraparound $73,250.00 $73,250.00
NCJC Early Learning Expansion $10,063.76 $35,936.24 $46,000.00
4 C's Home Ties Child Care Center $55,080.00 $55,080.00
JCPH Child Care Nurse Consultant $59,750.00 $59,750.00

NCJC PAT Family Support Program $362,100.00 $362,100.00
amount NCJC thinks they can 
spend down

UAY Young Parent Home Visiting & Group 
Program $137,375.00 $137,375.00

4C's Childcare Workforce Development Program $5,000.00 $5,000.00
 RFP scoring committee 
recommends approving 

JCPH Dental Voucher $15,000.00 $15,000.00

ARC Child Care Supplemental Staffing $26,200.00 $26,200.00
 RFP scoring committee 
recommends approving 

Coordinated Intake $2,640.00 $2,640.00
School Ready Scholarship Coordination $1,509.95 $1,509.95
School Ready Scholarships $56,000.00 $56,000.00

Car Seats $4,000.00 $4,000.00
could add funds-Sam 
recommends $3,400

Safe Sleep $2,000.00 $2,000.00
could add funds-Sam 
recommends $3,000

Program Support $0.00 $0.00

Community Awareness $0.00 $0.00
could add funds- Sam 
recommends $1,700

Programs Balance $65,156.42 $0.00 $65,156.42
Programs Carryforward % 8.90% 0.00% 6.70%

Staff Needed Budgeted Difference
Sam $96,314 $96,314 ($0)
Terri $20,446 $20,446 $0

Internal Programs

FY23 Budget

Revenue

Administration

Quality Improvement

Programs
External Programs



 

J: Policies/By-Laws/JoCo Bylaws 03.25.21   1 

 By-Laws of the 
Johnson County Empowerment Board 

 
Article I: Name 
 
The name of this organization shall be the Johnson County Empowerment Board (hereinafter 
the Board). 
 
Article II: Purpose 
 
The Board is duly organized under 2010 Iowa Acts, SF 2088, Sections 281 – 310.  The purpose 
of the Board is to oversee and coordinate collaborative services for children and families in 
Johnson County. The initial emphasis will be delivery of services to children age 0-5. The 
long-term purpose will be to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of services in the areas of 
education, health, and human services for persons of all ages. 
 
Article III: Membership 
 
Section 1 - Qualifications. The Board shall consist of a membership of seven (7) to seventeen 
(17) members. Members shall be elected officials or members of the public who are not 
employed by a provider of services to or for the Board.  The membership of the Board shall 
include representation from early care, education, health, human services, business, and faith 
interests, and at least one parent, grandparent, or guardian of a child from zero through age 
five.  A representative from the Fiscal Agent may participate as a member of the Board and 
committees.  This person shall be permitted full voting rights and membership, if they are a 
current elected official during the entirety of their term, otherwise they will be granted full ex-
officio status and membership on the Board.  The representative of the fiscal agent is expected 
to meet and adhere to all membership requirements, as prescribed by Early Childhood Iowa 
(ECI), the State of Iowa, and as outlined in Iowa Code Chapter 256i, the ECI Tools, and these 
by-laws; unless otherwise specified.  Members serving terms when these by-laws are adopted 
may serve out the remainder of their term as allowed by Iowa law.   
 
Section 2 - Selection of Members. Criteria for selection of candidates for the Board will be 
proposed each year by the Nominating Committee and ratified by the Board.  These criteria will 
not exclude any otherwise eligible applicant from consideration, but will be used for targeted 
recruitment purposes and to narrow the number of applicants who appear on the final ballot.  
Criteria will be selected to help meet Board needs for diversity and will be distributed with the 
application form.  The Board shall comply with federal, state, and local laws which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of gender, gender identity, sexual orientation, age, race, disability, 
creed, or national origin. Board membership is in accordance with 2010 Iowa Acts, SF 2088, 
Sections 281 – 310. 
 
Section 3 - Compensation. Members shall serve without compensation. Members may be 
reimbursed for child care or travel expenses related to attending Board meetings, as 
established by the Board, if funds are available. 
 
Section 4 - Orientation for New Members. Prior to the first regular meeting following their 
appointment, new members shall be provided with copies of the Community Plan, by-laws, 
annual reports, and other documentation that would be useful to Board members in carrying out 
their duties. The Chairperson (or designee) will be responsible for orientation. A mentor from 
among the continuing Board members may be assigned to each new Board member and may 
assist with the orientation. 
 



 

J: Policies/By-Laws/JoCo Bylaws 03.25.21   2 

Section 5 - Absences. Three unexcused absences in one year shall result in member’s 
removal from the Board. Exceptions shall be subject to approval by the officers.   
 
Section 6 - Vacancies. The Board may choose to fill any vacancy on the Board. The 
Nominating Committee is charged with recruiting applicants to fill vacant positions and with 
submitting a slate of candidates to the Board. Board membership will be attained by all 
candidates who receive more than a simple majority of the Board vote.  When there are more 
candidates than vacancies, those vacancies will be filled by those candidates receiving the 
greatest number of votes.  Standing and ex-officio membership vacancies shall be filled by the 
entity associated with said vacancy and not count against quorum while vacant. 
 
Section 7 – Elections & Terms. The Board as identified in Article III, Section 2 shall be elected 
for staggered three-year terms. Board members shall elect individuals to replace members who 
have served their term. The Secretary will maintain a record of terms. No persons shall serve 
more than three consecutive three-year terms.  
 
Section 8 - Resignations. Resignations shall be submitted in writing to the Chairperson of the 
Board at least 30 days prior to the date of intended departure. 
 
Section 9 – Committees & Work Groups.  In addition to participation at Board meetings, each 
member is encouraged to participate on a Committee or Work Group. 
 
Article IV: Officers 
 
Section 1 - Officers. The officers of this Board shall be a Chairperson, Treasurer, and 
Secretary, each of whom shall be elected by the members of the Board.  The Board may have a 
Vice Chairperson, elected by the members of the Board, as membership allows. 
 
Section 2 - Election and Term of Office. Officers of the Board shall be elected biennially at the 
first regular meeting in September (of years when terms have/will expire). If the election of 
officers cannot be held at this meeting, such election shall be held as soon thereafter as is 
possible. Officers may serve no more than three consecutive two-year terms. 
 
Section 3. - Chairperson. The Chairperson shall, when present, preside at all meetings; 
appoint committees; call special meetings; perform duties as prescribed by the membership; 
and, in general, perform all duties inherent to the office of a Chairperson.  The Chairperson shall 
carry out all functions in consultation with other officers.  The Chairperson shall ensure that the 
duties of any officer vacancy are fulfilled until a suitable replacement is installed.  The 
Chairperson may participate as an ex-officio member of any standing committee. 
 
Section 4. – Vice Chairperson. When a Vice Chairperson has been elected, the Vice 
Chairperson shall perform the following duties.  In the absence of the Chairperson, or in the 
event of death, inability or refusal to act, the Vice Chairperson shall perform the duties of the 
Chairperson and when so acting will have all the powers of and be subject to all of the 
restrictions upon the Chairperson.   
 
Section 4 - Treasurer. In the absence of the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson, or in the event 
of death, inability or refusal to act, the Treasurer shall perform the duties of the Chairperson and 
when so acting shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the 
Chairperson.  Working with the fiscal agent, the Treasurer shall have the responsibility for 
assuring that all deposits and properly authorized expenditures are made in a timely manner, 
using appropriate accounting practices.  The Treasurer shall present financial reports to the 
Board as requested. 
 



 

J: Policies/By-Laws/JoCo Bylaws 03.25.21   3 

Section 5 - Secretary. The Secretary shall have the responsibility of ensuring that the Board's 
minutes are complete, accurate, and are circulated as prescribed. The Secretary, in the 
absence of the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and Treasurer, shall perform the duties of the 
Chairperson and when so acting shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the 
restrictions upon the Chairperson.  The Secretary shall be responsible for the Nominating 
Committee and maintaining board membership.   
 
 
Section 6 - Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, 
disqualification or other cause shall be filled by the members for the unexpired portion of the 
term. The Nominating Committee shall solicit nominations from the Board for officer vacancies 
and hold elections for the vacant positions(s) as quickly as possible after the vacancy occurs. 
 
 
Article V: Meetings and Records 
 
Section 1 - Meetings. Meetings shall be conducted pursuant to the open meetings and open 
records laws. 
 
Section 2 - Regular Meetings. Regular formal meetings of this Board shall be held at least 
quarterly.  
 
Section 3 - Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members may be called by the 
Chairperson and, at the request of three or more members of the Board, shall be called by the 
Chairperson.  
 
Section 4 - Electronic Meetings.  Meetings may be conducted by electronic means in 
compliance with Iowa Code Section 21.8. 
 
Section 5 – Time and Place of Meetings. Regular formal meetings shall be held at a time 
agreeable to all members and in a location accessible to persons with disabilities. 
 
Section 6 - Notice of Meetings. Public notice of regular and special meetings of the Board 
shall be required; notice for all meetings must be given not less than twenty-four (24) hours in 
advance of the meeting. A notice of the meeting shall be posted pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 
256i.  Meeting notices can be found on the Board’s website.  Board agendas are developed by 
the Executive Committee and shall be reviewed by the Chair prior to being published.  To 
request an agenda item for the Board, requests must be received by the Executive Committee 
at least 2 weeks prior to the Board meeting. 
 
Section 7 - Quorum. A simple majority (50% plus 1) of current voting members shall constitute 
a quorum at any meeting. 
 
Section 8 - Proxies. There shall be no vote by proxy. 
 
Section 9 - Public Discussion. Time shall be made available during all regular formal 
meetings for open public discussion. 
 
Section 10 - Order of Business. Business shall be conducted by modified consensus. The 
Board shall seek consensus and if consensus cannot be reached in a timely manner, the Board 
will use standard parliamentary procedures.  In all situations, the vote of each member will be 
recorded. 
 



 

J: Policies/By-Laws/JoCo Bylaws 03.25.21   4 

Section 11 - Conflict of Interest. A member who believes they have a conflict of interest on a 
matter before the Board shall state the reason for the conflict of interest and refrain from 
participating in decision making.  Board members must declare any and all conflicts of interest 
including perceived conflicts of interest.  Any member that has a conflict of interest shall abstain 
from decision making.  Board members shall govern themselves accordingly during the 
discussion/debate of the issue in which they have a conflict of interest (real or perceived).  
Annually, Board members will sign an agreement to abide by the conflict of interest policy.  
Specific conflict of interest for an agenda item will be disclosed at each meeting. 
 
Section 12 - Voting. A majority of votes cast at any meeting at which a quorum is present shall 
be decisive of any motion or election.  
 
Upon request, voting will be by roll call and will be recorded by yeas, nays, or abstentions. 
Every member of the Board, except the Chairperson, is required to cast a vote upon each 
motion.  In case of a tie vote, the Chairperson will cast the deciding vote. 
 
Section 13 – Records.  Records of all Board, Committee, and Work Group meetings are on file 
in the Empowerment office.  All public records are subject to Iowa’s Open Records Law.  
Current meeting minutes can be found on the Board’s website. 
 
Article VI: Responsibilities and Authority 
 
Section 1 - Fiscal Management. The Board will designate a public agency of this State, as 
defined in Section 28E.2, to be the fiscal agent for grant money and other monies administered 
by the Board. 
 
The fiscal agent will administer Early Childhood Iowa grant monies available from the State to 
the Empowerment Board as provided by law and any other monies made available from federal, 
state, local, and private sources. 
 
Section 2 - Annual Report. The officers shall be responsible for the preparation of the annual 
report. This report shall include, but is not limited to, all state required performance measures, 
the effectiveness of the grant program and the Board's effectiveness in achieving state and 
locally determined goals. 
 
Article VII: Standing Committees 
 
The following committees have been approved by the Board to carry out responsibilities of the 
Empowerment legislation. 
 
Section 1 – Chairs of Standing Committees: Chairs of all standing committees shall be 
members of the Board and shall be determined by each committee.  
 
Section 2 – Executive Committee: The Committee shall be comprised of the officers of the 
Board, the immediate past chair (if unable to serve, an immediate past officer may be selected), 
and the representative of the fiscal agent. The Committee shall be responsible for giving 
guidance to the Board in setting the Board’s direction. The Committee shall assure staff support 
and oversight and, with staff, assure compliance with operating policies and procedures.   
The Committee oversees all Board finances including the Early Childhood Iowa Grants and 
other funds received by the Board, and maintains fiscal accountability. 
 
Section 3 – Nominating Committee: The Committee shall consist of three members. The  
members will be the Secretary of the Board and two Board members. One of the Committee 
members will be a past or present consumer of Board services. The Committee shall be 



 

J: Policies/By-Laws/JoCo Bylaws 03.25.21   5 

recruited by the Secretary, appointed by the Executive Committee and approved by the Board 
each year. The Nominating Committee will coordinate and oversee the recruitment and election 
of new Board members and officers; coordinate and oversee any special election of Board 
members that may be required; and develop and/or compile materials needed for the 
recruitment and election of Board members and officers.   
 
 
Section 4 - Other Committees and Community Work Groups: The Board may establish such 
standing or ad hoc committees and work groups as the Board believes will help to carry out its 
responsibilities. The chair will be determined by each committee or work group. Each 
committee, work group, and advisory group will have representation from the Board.  The Board 
may also establish advisory groups which, at the discretion of the Board, may be given voting or 
ex-officio representation on the Board. The Board may designate an advisory council consisting 
of persons employed by or otherwise paid to represent an entity listed in Article III Section 2 or 
other provider of service.  All committees, work groups, and advisory groups will report to the 
Board, which will retain final and complete authority. 
 
Article VIII:  Appeal Process 
 
A written appeal process is on file in the Empowerment office.   
 
Article IX: Amendments 
 
These by-laws may be altered, amended, or repealed, and new by-laws adopted by an 
affirmative vote of not less than two-thirds of the members of the Board present. All 
grammatical, numerical references, content, or other verbiage that is changed in any Article 
shall be automatically updated throughout the other Articles to ensure consistency and accuracy 
of content.  Any proposed change needs to be submitted in writing to all members 14 days prior 
to a vote at a regular meeting or at any special meeting called for that purpose. 
 
       
Chairperson 
 
Adopted:      02/25/99        
 
Amended:    10/07/99         01/03/02         07/10/03         03/04/04          07/01/04         09/07/06     
 
01/10/08      10/02/08         01/08/09         12/03/09         12/16/10         10/20/11         10/18/12 
 
11/29/12      07/18/13         10/19/17         08/15/19         3/25/21 
 



Association of Early Childhood Iowa Area Board and Advocates

Annual Meeting                                                November 4, 2021



THE LOBBYIST PERSPECTIVE

Matt Eide

Kate Walton



COMING UP IN 2023



GOVERNOR’S PRIORITIES

•Maternal Health
•School Choice/Education Reform 
•Tort Reform
•Property Taxes
•Alignment of State Govt/Dept of 

Health and Human Services



Senate Majority 
Leader Jack Whitver

Senate President
Jake Chapman lost 
his re-election bid. 
A new Senate 
President will be 
chosen by the 
caucus.

House Majority 
Leader
Matt Windshitl

House Speaker
Pat Grassley

REPUBLICAN PRIORITIES

• Tax Cuts (Senate)

• Education Issues: 
• School Choice, Transparency

• Budget

• Lessening Licensing Requirements

Lost Re-Election



Senate Democratic 
Leader Zach Wahls

House Minority Leader 
Jennifer Konfrst

DEMOCRATIC PRIORITIES

• Raising wages while lowering costs for Iowans

• Protecting reproductive freedom

• Investment in public schools

• Safely legalizing adult use of marijuana

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Source: House Democrats’ Website – People over Politics platform. There wasn’t much on the Senate Dems site due to staff turnover, I believe.



ASSOCIATION PRIORITIES

1. Preserve the unique nature of the Early Childhood 
Iowa System if it is merged with the new Department 
of Health and Human Services

2. Support a comprehensive and integrated early care, 
health and education system for the youngest Iowans 
through funding for Early Childhood Iowa 



ASSOCIATION PRIORITIES

3. Develop Systemic Solutions to the Childcare Crisis:

 Increase Child Care Assistance entrance eligibility to 185% of the federal poverty level 
Increase Child Care Assistance reimbursement rates to 75% of the latest market rate 
survey.
 Pass a series of measures to enable the recruitment and retention of a qualified and 

effective child care work force.
 Eliminate the ability of local jurisdictions to add to state requirements around 

zoning/fire safety for child care facilities.
 Reduce the property tax burden on childcare providers.



SUGGESTED GAME PLAN

• Focus

• Consistent Messaging

• Local Delegation

• Community Involvement



IOWA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
100 MEMBERS 

63 Republicans; 24 New to the Statehouse

37 Democrats; 12 New to the Statehouse

Note: Results may change slightly due 
to recounting of ballots in close races.

Presenter
Presentation Notes
There may be some spots that change based on recounts but this is what the SOS site said as of 11:45 am 11.9.2022.



IOWA SENATE: 50 MEMBERS

34 Republicans; 5 New to the Statehouse

16 Democrats; 2 New to the Statehouse

Presenter
Presentation Notes
In the Senate, this week’s election left the Republicans in the majority as well. The Republicans have maintained their trifecta. They control the House, the Senate, and the Governor’s office. Five Republicans will be completely new to the legislature. There are a few who were Representatives and have moved to the upper chamber.The election left the Democrats with 16 seats in the 50 member Senate. They will have 2 members joining their caucus who are new to the Statehouse. 



TRIFECTA              AGREEMENT

Governor

House Senate

Presenter
Presentation Notes
There is a common misconception that having control of all three chambers means easy breezy navigation of legislative goals. The 2021 wins were not easy to get.



How An Idea Becomes a Law 
 
 
 

Idea Bill Drafted Bill Filed Committee Assignment 
The 

President of the Senate 
A legislator decides to sponsor a 

bill. Ideas come from many 
sources: constituents, interest 

groups, and government 
agencies. 

The legislator requests 
the idea be drafted into 

a bill by the 
Legislative Services Agency. 

The bill draft is sent to the 
Senate or the House where 
it is assigned a number and 

is then sent to the 
President of the Senate or the 

Speaker of the House. 

or the Speaker of the House 
refers the bill to a standing 

committee. A subcommittee, 
assigned by the standing 

committee, then studies the bill 
and reports its conclusions to 

the full committee. 
 
 
 
 

Committee Action Floor Debate Amendment Vote 
 
 
 

The committee may pass 
the bill or pass an amended version 
of the bill. The committee may also 

send the bill to the floor without 
recommendation. 

The 
bill is placed on the calendar, a 

listing of all bills officially 
eligible for debate. At this time 

legislators may file 
amendments to the bill. 

 

The bill and any amendments 
filed are debated by the whole 

chamber. Amendments must be 
approved by a simple majority 

of those legislators voting. 

 
A constitutional majority, at least 

26 senators or 51 
representatives, must vote “yes” 
in order for the bill to proceed to 

the second chamber. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Chamber Governor Law 
 
 

The bill goes through the same process in the 
second chamber. If the bill passes the second chamber without 

amendment, it is sent to the Governor. If the second chamber amends the 
bill it must be sent back to the chamber of origin for approval of those 

amendments. If the chambers cannot come to an agreement on the 
version of the bill, a conference committee is appointed. 

 
 

After the bill passes 
both chambers in identical form, 

it is sent to the Governor. 
The Governor may sign the 
bill, veto the bill, or take no 

action on the bill. 

The bill becomes law upon 
the Governor’s signature or 

after 
three days during the session if the 

Governor takes no action. Bills 
received by the Governor during the 

last three days of the session 
have to be signed or vetoed within 

30 days. If the Governor takes 
no action on the bill after the 

30-day time period after 
session, a pocket veto 

occurs. 

https://www.legis.iowa.
gov/docs/publications/L
P/696316.pdf

Source: 
Iowa Legislative 
Services Agency

Presenter
Presentation Notes
This is a flow chart that shows the process for how an idea becomes a law. It was created by the Iowa Legislative Services Agency – remember, they’re the ones that draw the legislative districts. In addition to that and to the civics and educational items like this flowchart they make,  LSA conducts fiscal analysis of the state’s budget, they provide IT and bill drafting services to members of the legislature and legislative staff, and they update and edit the Iowa code books. Finally, they’re in charge of showing off Iowa’s beautiful statehouse to the public, including school children, by providing tours.Let’s take a closer look at the steps in this chart…

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/publications/LP/696316.pdf


https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/publications/SESTT/current.pdf
Session Timetable:

First Funnel Deadline:

Second Funnel Deadline:

Exceptions to the funnel deadlines:

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Did you know that an average of 2,000 bills are introduced each year in the legislature. It’s an impossible task to consider each one and so, the legislature has a prioritization system built into it’s process. They’re called funnel deadlines.Funnel deadlines and are used to narrow the focus of the legislature’s work so they can get to an ending point in April, May or sometimes June if they get stuck in negotiations. Simply put, a bill needs to have advanced to certain places in the process. If not, they’re dead in their current form. There are exceptions to the funnel deadlines, they are highlighted on the last part of the session timeline.The session timeline explains the requirements for a bill to pass through funnels and lists the exemptions as well. It can be found on the home page of the General Assembly’s website under the list of popular publications. To pass the first funnel, the bill has to come out of a committee in the same chamber it was introduced in. So, a House file has to be passed out of a house committee. To pass the second funnel the bill has to pass the full chamber it was introduced in AND a committee in the second chamber. So, using our example, the bill that is now out of a house committee has to pass the full House chamber, travel over to the Senate, and then pass out of a Senate committee.  So the committees can’t dilly dally in studying and passing these bills. They have to meet deadlines so that the bills they are working on don’t die. Now, I’m going to let you all in on a terribly kept secret. There’s really no such thing as a dead bill. There are enough rules, exceptions, and procedures that can keep a bill alive or resurrect it later in the process if it died in its original form. This is frustrating when it works against you and a celebration when it works in your favor. It’s all apart of the negotiating, wheeling and dealing, and flexibility of the process. In sum, what funnel deadlines really do, is tell you where your issue lies on the list of priorities for the legislature. It tells you how much harder you’re going to have to work to achieve your goals. These are valuable advocacy lessons that will help inform your strategies moving forward. 

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/publications/SESTT/current.pdf


KEY LEGISLATORS WILL CHANGE IN 2023

House Senate

Policy

Budget

Policy

Budget

KEY EDUCATION LEGISLATORS IN 2022

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Election shake up and new committee assignments. 



KEY LEGISLATORS WILL CHANGE IN 2023

House Senate

Policy

Budget

Policy

Budget

KEY HUMAN RESOURCES LEGISLATORS IN 2022



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Governor Kim Reynolds can either sign a bill, veto a bill, or take no action on a bill. If she signs it then it becomes law either on July 1 of the year or if an enactment date is specified in the bill then it goes into effect at that time. If she vetoes the bill than the legislature can override it with enough votes or take it up again the next session. If she takes no action on the bill, after 30 days the bill will be considered vetoed. For appropriations bills only, she has the option to veto specific parts called line items. For example, if the legislature had appropriated the $216,000 for DHS to implement HF 2492, she could veto that appropriation.She can choose to have a ceremonial signing which gives a bill’s supporters a chance to celebrate their victory. It’s a nice photo op and you can get a commemorative pen she may have used to sign the bill. They’re nice mementos. 



ADVOCATES AND LOBBYISTS

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Throughout the entire process, advocates and lobbyists work to foster a bill through. If it gets hung up at certain points, they are crucial to keeping the bill going. They may work out the negotiations, provide answers to questions, and sometimes they even act as cheerleaders to give the elected official the confidence they need to debate a bill publicly. This isn’t easy to argue something as a laymen and that’s really what legislators are: regular people.Remember, I said that 2,000 bills get introduced annually and do you recall the couple dozens committees that have to study most of them? How in the world can a citizen who gets elected be expected to become a subject matter expert is all of the issues that impact the lives of Iowans. Well – quite frankly – they can’t. That’s why advocates and lobbyists serve as the subject matter experts for these issues. They are usually people who serve in these roles over many years and so they also have a tremendous amount of historically knowledge about politics and policy. Not all of them are good people but most of them – in Iowa anyway – are. Their reputation is their livelihood and if they become known for trickery or dishonesty then they will not get their goals accomplished and their market value will plummet. 



LOBBYISTS VS. ADVOCATES

• Not much difference between them

• Lobbying is a specific form of advocacy

• Both:

• Publicly support cause or policy

• Provide education

• Organize/lead/participate in efforts to pass a law, ordinance, or other change

• Provide testimony at public hearings

• Build relationships

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Lobbyists and advocates are not very different from each other. Both publicly support a cause or a policy change. They both provide education on issues. They organize, lead, and participate in efforts to pass laws, ordinances, or other changes, and they may provide testimony at public hearings. Both work to build relationships with policy makers and other influencers, too. Lobbying is just a more specific form of advocacy.



ADVOCACY 

• Advocacy is intended to influence behavior. 
• Read to your children.
• Use quality child care providers. 
• Continue funding for universal preschool.

• Methods used, push out information.
• Op-eds and letters to the editor.
• Press releases.
• Social media posts.
• Hosting webinars.

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Advocacy is intended to influence behaviors. For example, you are early childhood advocates because you provide education to parents and guardians that will hopefully will lead Iowans to make choices that support their children’s pursuit of knowledge. We create messaging to provide helpful information about books to read and how much time to read to our kids, information on how to find quality child care providers, and on the importance of universal preschool for equitable opportunity for children to experience success.To advocate on behalf of these healthy choices we push out messages by way of press releases, social media posts, we host webinars, and put up billboards. When the best choice IS NOT the easiest choice, then we advocate and sometimes lobby, to remove the barriers to the ability to what’s best for children. 



LOBBYING

• A specialized form of advocacy.
• Strategic, less formal, planned way of influencing decision-makers 

• Characteristics include:
• Open (two-way) communication, dialogue 
• Linking the interests of different stakeholders
• Creating win-win situations
• Investing in long-term relationships with decision-makers

• Examples include: 
• Personal letters or emails
• Face to face meeting or phone calls
• Informal contacts at events

Presenter
Presentation Notes
So again, lobbying is a form of advocacy.It’s a strategic but less formal way of influencing decision-makers.It involves open two-way dialog, finding common ground with different stakeholders, creating win-win situations, and investing in long-term relationships with decision-makers. So, methods of lobbying, may include writing personal letters or email, having face to face meetings or phone calls, and having informal contacts around town or at events. It’s a common misconception that these are not allowable activities under federal and state grant guidelines or even state laws. Before making this blanket assumption, I would encourage you to actually ask program managersto define what exact activities are not allowable. It’s been my experience that there is not any one definition and opinions change from one grant manager to the next. http://www.e-alliance.ch/fileadmin/user_upload/docs/Advocacy_Capacity/2011/8._ICCO_Guidelines_on_Lobby_and_Advocacy_2010.pdf



TALKING POINTS

1) Keep them brief. 

2) Remember your goal. 

3) Personalize your points.

4) Be specific.

5) Provide a Reason for Action.

6) Backup the points with supporting materials. 

7) Follow-up with additional information, if necessary.

Presenter
Presentation Notes
If you plan to discuss a policy issue, bring some talking points with you. This will help you stay focused on the goal of your meeting. If you’re speaking on behalf of an organization like a professional society, ask them if they have some already put together. The power in numbers approach relies on consistent messaging being repeated over and over by members of the organization. Stay on the same page as much as you can although some personalization is a good idea. If you’re part of the committee charged with creating them or if you need to build your own list, here are some tips to consider: Keep them brief. In general limit them to only 3 or 4 of your most important points. Legislators are bombarded with information both in and outside of session. They will not remember copious amounts of details.Remember your goal. All of your talking points should build to and support the goal of the meeting, whether it is simply educating the legislator or asking for support. If a talking point doesn’t help with that goal, get rid of it.Personalize your points. Keep them local.This is why your relationship is far more powerful compared to that of a lobbyist who doesn’t live in a legislators’ district. Talking about the impact of an issue locally, is highly compelling to legislators. It’s not just because that’s where they get their votes, many of them grew up in the area. It’s their backyard you’re talking about and they have an emotional attachment. This matters. Speak to it. For the issue of tort reform, physicians were encouraged to share stories about how large medical liability settlements have impacted their practice. How could business operations be impacted? Has it created issues for workforce recruitment and retention? If they were part of a lawsuit, how did the legal process affect them emotionally? Finally, if a clinic had to close – for any reason – what would it do to the community and their access to healthcare services?Be specific.Give the exact name and number of the bill, regulation, or amendment, title of a study, name of a town, etc. if you have it. If you’re lobbying for or against a specific bill, they will want to know where it is in the process so they can talk to other legislators who may have influence over the bill’s passage – committee chairs for example. Using tort reform again, the house version of the 2020 tort reform bill became stuck in the House Judiciary Committee. By sharing that information with your legislator, they will likely go to their colleagues on their committee for a conversation. If you rely on them to look up the information themselves, well, they simply may not get to it considering the competing priorities of session.Provide a Reason for Action.Make the case for the legislator to be involved, based on their previous positions, committee assignment, proposed legislation, etc. For tort reform, many of the rural legislators were compelled into action because of the potential threat to healthcare access. Backup the points with supporting materials. While the talking points should be brief and targeted you should always provide more detailed materials to support your points. These materials are commonly called one-pagers or leave behind. Again, if you are a member of an organization, as the staff if there is one available to share. If you must create your own, add some of the details you may have glazed over in the conversation but you’d like for them to understand. Visuals like graphs and charts to describe data are a good way to go, too. It’s good to start with a problem statement, follow it up with the suggested solution if there is one, and provide some background information to describe how the problem came to be and why now is the time to act. Finally, if they ask a question that you don’t know the answer to. It’s perfectly fine to say you don’t know and get back to them. Never make anything up or make assumptions. If wrong, your credibility is threatened. Trust is key to building a successful relationship.  



DON’T BURN 
PERFECTLY GOOD BRIDGES

 HEADS UP: No such thing as a “no brainer”

 Two different people are conversing:
 Different:
 Political views
 Moral philosophies
 Race, gender, generation

 Different life experiences! 
The bridge you burn today may be 
the one you have to cross 
tomorrow.

Presenter
Presentation Notes
We’re all a little different here in Iowa. We all have strengths and weaknesses when it comes to communicating. Some of us wear our emotions on our sleeves and others are more content with our internal dialogue. Some of us have a short fuse and can get frustrated easily – maybe even to the point of yelling. But whatever you do, try your best to not burn a perfectly good bridge. The bridge you burn today, may be the one you have to cross tomorrow.But I cannot think of one example, where my life was made easier for it in the policy arena. If you feel yourself getting overwhelmed or heated just say, “well thank you for consideration of my perspective. We can agree to disagree on this topic but please keep me in mind as a resource if you have questions about it.” There may be other issues you can agree on and who knows, maybe in the future the legislator will come around and be more amenable to hearing you out again. But only, if you don’t burn the bridge.



Questions?



PRESENTATION SOURCES

Disney Educational Productions. (December 8, 2011). School House Rock: I’m Just a Bill [Video]. You Tube.
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FFroMQlKiag. Retrieved on December 30, 2020.

Iowa Legislative Services Agency. (Date Unknown). How An Idea Becomes a Law [PDF]. 
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/publications/LP/696316.pdf. Retrieved on December 30, 2020.

www.legis.iowa.gov

].Gehrels, A., Knottnerus, R. et al. (June 2010). Guidelines on lobby and advocacy [PDF]. http://www.e-
alliance.ch/fileadmin/user_upload/docs/Advocacy_Capacity/2011/8._ICCO_Guidelines_on_Lobby_and_Advocacy_2010.pdf. 
Retrieved on December 30, 2020.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FFroMQlKiag
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/publications/LP/696316.pdf
http://www.legis.iowa.gov/
http://www.e-alliance.ch/fileadmin/user_upload/docs/Advocacy_Capacity/2011/8._ICCO_Guidelines_on_Lobby_and_Advocacy_2010.pdf

	22December1JCE-ECIA-Agenda.pdf
	FY23 Board Report of Expenses by Month.pdf
	Oct 22
	Nov 22

	December 2022 director's report.pdf
	FY23 Targeted RFP-4C's Application.pdf
	4Cs FY23 Targeted RFP- Refugee_Immigrant In Home Providers.docx-tool O attached_0.pdf
	Copy of 4 Cs budget-6 month (002).pdf
	Sheet1

	4Cs ChildCare Workforce Development Program Coordinator.pdf
	4Cs CCWDPConsultant.pdf

	FY23 Targeted RFP-ARC Application.pdf
	FY23 Targeted RFP-ARC Application.pdf
	FY23 Targeted RFP- Program Development for Childcare for Medically Complex Children.docx- tool O attached.pdf
	FY23 Targeted RFP- Program Development for Childcare for Medically Complex Children.docx (1).pdf

	Childcare Budget.pdf
	Sheet1

	Specific Training for Daycare Child #2.pdf
	Specific Training for Daycare Child #1.pdf

	FY 23 budget-6 month (002).pdf
	Sheet1


	FY23 Budget Ideas.pdf
	FY23 Budgets.pdf
	FY23 Budget in process

	JoCo Bylaws 03.25.21 - 2022 proposed change for review.pdf
	Association Annual Meeting 2022.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	The Lobbyist Perspective
	Coming up in 2023
	Governor’s Priorities
	Republican Priorities
	Democratic Priorities
	Association Priorities
	Association Priorities
	Suggested Game Plan
	Iowa House of Representatives�100 Members 
	Iowa Senate: 50 Members
	Trifecta              Agreement
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Key Legislators will Change in 2023
	Key Legislators will change in 2023
	Slide Number 17
	Advocates and Lobbyists
	Lobbyists vs. Advocates
	Advocacy 
	Lobbying
	Talking Points
	Don’t burn �perfectly good bridges
	�
	Presentation Sources




